
Dear Sir/Madam 
  
Thank you for consulting Natural Resources Wales on the above neighbourhood plan. 
  
We have reviewed the plan and have no comments to make on the Bishops Castle Neighbourhood Plan, but 
refer you to Natural England as the Appropriate Nature Conservation Body (ANCB) to consider the Plans 
proposal further.  

  

Kind Regards  

 

Bryn Pryce BSc MSC MRTPI 

Uwch Cynghorydd Cynllunio Datblygu / Senior Development Planning Advisor    

Adran / Development Planning Advisory Service - Mid 

Rhif ffôn /0300065479 

 

 
 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at oedi.   

Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to a delay. 

 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcyfoethnaturiol.cymru%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cvicky.turner%40shropshire.gov.uk%7Cb72f569a00e043bd411508db98ba70d8%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C0%7C0%7C638271698760403832%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Al0rGwNsh%2FBzrCG1Kd53ZoV3FLCHoHhaYZLgyRxabSk%3D&reserved=0

